

**Community Relations Committee
August 1, 2017
Meeting Minutes**

**Present: Louise Purdin, Chris Hanson, Valerie Harrison, John and Jole Williams,
Sheila Wallace**

Called to order at 1:20 p.m.

1. 3 Scholarship thank you notes have been received at the office, and were given to Kimber for publication in The Weekender.

2. Beach Party plans were finalized; the poster was re-vamped for this week's Weekender. Chuck Smith agreed to ask Kim to do the grilling and Chris H will provide horseshoes & supervise the game. Jole, Louise and Sheila will bring salads. Polly will set up & supervise.

3. Membership Picnic was discussed and all agreed shopping locally is good, but many items are more practically purchased at Freddy's or Costco. The proposed 2018 shopping list was prepared and filed for next year.

4. The Chili Bowls have been picked up and were on display. The 1st Prize bowl is still out – waiting to be glazed at Bay Avenue Gallery. All agreed that we need to thank Sue Raymond and Taylor in some way – still to be decided how.

5. Chili Cook-Off will have a 'Save the Date' publicity notice in the Observer and in the Weekender. It was proposed that a \$1 donation for tasting be suggested.

6. The Compacter Bulletin Board is still unusable; Chris H offered to fix it.

7. Surfside Tee/Polo shirts are in Laura's office; all agreed that wearing these at events would be fine. Other suggestions included a choice of long or short sleeves and colors, tees or sweatshirts, selling them to members, trustees wearing them for Board meetings.

Meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m.

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 5 at 1:15 p.m.